

MINUTES
DASB SENATE MEETING
Wednesday, February 13, 2008
3:30 PM
Student Council Chambers

Call to Order

Rahela Sami called the meeting to order at 3:40pm.

Roll Call

Name	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early
Tommy Agustina	X			
Shoko Ando	X			
Helen Cheng			X (4:07pm)	
Jimmy Chim	X			
Calvin Chu	X			
Robin Claassen	X			
Stephy He	X			
Adwin Ho			X (3:40pm)	
Minnie Huang	X			
Karthi Kumar	X			X (6:30pm)
Annie Lau		X		
Jackie Lee	X			
Jackson Leung		X		
Alex Lin	X			
Jessica Liu			X (4:26pm)	
Esha Menon	X			
Kurt Pham	X			
Rahela Sami	X			
Hilda Soetiono	X			
Eden Su	X			
Victor Tanzil	X			
Michael Wu		X		
Yujin Yoshimura	X			
Nelson Yu	X			

Junior Senators

Name	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early
Andrei Fomenko			X (4:58pm)	
Deidre Quan	X			
George Tsai	X			
June Yuan	X			
May Zhu		X		

Guests: Albert, Rene Aguaristi, Juliana Batista, Ralph Cacho, Kylie Cargo, Michael Chang, John Cognetta, Erica Colvuga, Eric Damax, Jordan Eldridge, Gretchen Fermer, Alerie Flandez, Alex Giardino, Beth Grobman, Jim Haynes, Lisa Kirk, Angela Le, Tiffany Leber, Bobby Lee, Rob Mieso, Donald Murphy, Aileen Pagtakhan, Yessenia Ramirez, Dennis Shannakian, Elaine Smith, Kevin Stier, Alex Swanner, Shawn Viaggio, Yung-Whei Wang, La Donna Yumori-Kaku

Approval of Minutes

Wednesday, February 6, 2008

Eden Su moved to approve the minutes from Wednesday, February 6, 2008 as presented.

Esha Menon seconded.

Motion to approve the minutes from Wednesday, February 6, 2008 as presented was passed by consensus.

Public Comments

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during public comments.

- Jordan: Emailed the body about how the College League of California is working with colleges about the march. What the state is planning to do to listen to issues about budget cuts. Will keep in touch about details.

Budgeter's Comments

This item is to allow up to 5 minutes for each program to speak on their request for the 2008-2009 DASB Budget.

- Cross Cultural Partners
 - Katie Dunlap: Wanted to thank the DASB Senate for their support over the years. Would like for members of the body to come and speak at events. Requested an increase in \$1900 so they won't have to request more during the year. They are having a complete turn over of students and are losing their five current helpers. They do have a software program, but the new people will still need to learn the software program. Also find that the software doesn't decrease the work needed to do, in fact increases it. Students are more easily able to submit requests, but they take more time. Able to answer student questions and offer individual assistance.
- Tutorial and Reading Skills
 - Diana Alves de Lima: DASB has supported the tutorial center since 1998 and depend on DASB funding to keep its doors open. They have over 215 student employees and they work a lot of hours to help other students do well in their classes. They serve roughly 1500-2000 students per quarter and need a lot of money because they are so big. The allocated amount is not enough to cover their needs due to salary increase. They are trying to find funding from other sources as well as try to convince the college to help with a steady source of funding. They really appreciate the DASB gives and promote DASB as much as they can.
- Calworks
 - Daniel Dishno: Wanted to thank the DASB for the funding given. It really helps provide students with much needed support to get textbooks and getting started.
- Student Computer Donation Program
 - Daniel Dishno: Wanted to thank the DASB for the funding. Provides refurbished computers to needing students and reduces e-waste.

- Euphrat Museum
 - Diana Argabrite: Invites all to come to the new show that opened this week. Keith Knight will be coming to speak at De Anza. Wanted to thank the DASB for the money that has been allocated. Would also request a additional funds to bring the total to around six or seven thousand. They have classes from many different disciplines come for lecture and also student employees. The Museum is not largely funded by the college. Much of what they have to do for shows and such they have to raise the funds themselves so anything that comes from DASB is greatly appreciated. They ask students that work with them to write reflections on their experience. Hope that by winter next year the new Visual and Performing Arts Center will be completed. It will include a larger area for the museum. Overall budget is over 200,000, about 15-20% comes from community donations.

- Photography
 - Diane Pierce: They want to have display cases so that students can put their work up and have it protected. There is almost 40ft of wall space available. The A65 building is accessible to all students and all could see the work that others have done. The current set up limits display options. Thanked the DASB for all past support and the requested money is for the glass display cases only. It would be a one time funding as the cases would last.

- Red Wheelbarrow
 - Randy Splitter: Wants to thank DASB for all support in the past. They publish two editions a year and it is open to all students.. Would like to encourage DASB to reconsider funding for the program. They are trying to cut costs by getting bids for printing.

- Adapted Physical Education
 - Jim Haynes: Here to thank the DASB for its very generous funding. Not asking for more, just want the DASB to know how much it is appreciated.

- Honors Program:
 - Alex Giardino: Wanted to restate the goals she has for the honors program. She is new to the program and assumed coordination in the fall. The goals are a response to concerns the body had with the program. Wants to complete a transfer agreement with UCLA by Spring and get more transfer agreements in place. Recruiting and training faculty, both existing and new ones. Wants to have a workshop with faculty once a year to make the program more consistent. Wants to have the honors classes listed separately in the printed schedule of classes to make them easier to find. Wants to increase student participation, would like to double by end of next year. Actively working alumni. Have more social activities, at least one a quarter. Wants to have a comfortable lounge where students in the program can come and sit down and get to know her and each other. Building links right now about connecting with Red Wheelbarrow. All of this takes a lot of time, but is trying to meet all the concerns DASB had about the program. Will require that honor students have a DASB card.

- Environmental Studies
 - Erica Colvuga: Usually serve about 3,500 students a year, plus the general public, as well as k-12 tours, requesting \$650 additional. Would be for gas and oil to maintain equipment as well as sharpen tools. Working on becoming certified with the National Wildlife Federation.

- WRC
 - Karen Chow: Predominately have drop in tutoring for writing assignments. For 30 minutes minimum (if no one waiting can stay for longer). Have workshops. Also a lot of fun events. Asking for funding for the greeters. Really the people that matter the most as soon as you walk in the door. They think the best ambassadors are student ambassadors. Putting a newsletter together as well as other things to get information out about the WRC. Been doing data collection to get an idea of how many students are coming in from which classes. Hopefully will soon be getting the card reading system so that people can sign in with their DASB card and not just the sheet their currently using. The support/help is needed to help keep the WRC and help it grow. Without funding would make it more difficult to maintain an atmosphere that's welcoming to students. Tutors are paid through tutoring centers funding, requested funding is only for greeters and marketing.

- Athletics
 - Kulwant Singh: Men's and women's track and field were merged. Requested it be upped to \$5000. Have the highest number participation in track and field in 20 years. Men's water polo, request the full amount (asked for \$1000, currently allocated \$500). Wants whatever is allocated for the men be allocated for the women as well. Last year had 23 on the roster combined and have 53 combined this year. Track is currently condemned and there is no funding to fix it at this time so all events have to be away at this time.

- Library
 - Alex Swanner: Requested funds to buy books for the reserved area. Wants to thank for what was allocated. Will put a stamp into front of every book to say funding by DASB.

- Outreach
 - Rob Mieso: Wanted to thank the DASB for continue supported. Funding goes to support student ambassadors. Brings hundreds of students to De Anza. Promotes student involvement in school, particularly DASB. Supports mileage reimbursement, printing, supplies. Program is growing and wants to keep it that way. Can't do it without the student support. Bulk of funding comes from the B budget. Uses a lot volunteers. If they don't get the supplemental funding will have to tap into other funding.

- Journalism
 - Beth Grobman: Wants to thank the finance committee for the amount allocated for next year. La Voz comes out 29 times a year and is a weekly newspaper. Written by students and can't be censored by any college authority. Purpose is to give every student a voice. All students are welcome to join the staff or write letters to the editor. Also to inform students about what's going on around campus. Historical document about what happens on the campus from a student's

perspective. Insider is to allow new students to find out about the college. Unable to require students to show ID as issues for both are out in the open. Gives DASB a half page ad. For Insider works closely with DASB to run features and offer advertising.

- APALI
 - Dr. Michael Chang: Just wanted to thank DASB for the funding. APALI is a nationally recognized leadership institute. Also have programs for college students and young people (free programs). This is where DASB funding goes. They also go to corporate and other sources to get help with funding for this. Thank you for funding the staff position for outreach. Enjoy giving recognition to DASB. Increases DASB revenue by increasing number of students. If they don't get the funding they need they need to scale back their program.

- ICC
 - Elaine Smith: (Elaine had to go to class so La Donna presented) ICC is currently at 61 clubs. Appreciate the support that DASB has given. Require students to have student body cards. Max a club can request at one time is \$1500. Do not fund food, shirts, trips (except for conference, leadership trips). Money for ICC depends on DASB funding.

- MPS
 - Herminio Hernando: Funding requested is to pay for tutors. MPS program has been extremely successful. Allows tutors to be in the classroom and be more available than the tutors available at the math lab. Tutors are currently spread very thin. Special program that you need to apply for. Two hour class, first hour is lecture, second is lab. High success rate, program is unique to De Anza.

- New Student Orientation
 - La Donna Yumori-Kaku: Counseling 100 is a short class held over the summer for new entering students. Go into small groups to give advice, answer questions, etc. Positive boost for DASB, brand new students being exposed. Promoting DASB, letting them know about it from the beginning. Wants to thank DASB for support. One of the biggest promotional items for the DASB that is funded.

- LEAD
 - Marc Coronado: Were denied funding entirely. Program is growing but funding has not been there. Latina/o students sometimes feel uncomfortable at De Anza and like there is no place for them. Did several workshops last year. Would like to have a summer institute, but not in a position to do it yet. Really need DASB's supports. LEAD has a club, but also has this series of programs. Not all students in LEAD are Latina/o, lots of mix of ethnics. Got some temporary funding through a retention fund.

- Puente
 - Marc Coronado: Focus is on Latina/o authors and speakers. Can only serve 30 students a year right now. Focus is that Latina/o students should see roll models in successful Latina/o. See that good writing is important to be successful in college. Would like funding to pay for speakers.

Burning Issues

- Eden Su: Togo's is coming at 7:15 so everyone hang in there.
- George Tsai: Try not to hang out with your friends in the office. Can get loud and is really annoying when you're trying to get work done.
- Stephy He: Office supplies are going missing from the VP office. Please close the door when no VPs are in the office. Don't leave your things in the VP office if you are not a VP so things do not get locked in there when the VPs leave.
- Alex Lin: Don't leave things in the outside office either. Things can be stolen so be careful. Please use your lockers. Leaving your stuff out also makes it look very cluttered in the office.
- George Tsai: Please make sure you close the doors as well as turn off the lights when leaving the office.
- Robin Claassen: We shouldn't spend time in the meeting deciding how we make our decisions. Wastes time.
- Rahela Sami: It's okay to use laptops to take notes of the meeting, but don't use them to do anything else like homework. It is distracting and sets a bad example for the DASB of Senators aren't paying attention to the meeting.
- Esha Menon: Some of the computers still don't have mice. Would like whoever took them to please put them back.
- Adwin Ho: It's already been an issue for awhile, but every time when a new agent is approved and it's put in the consent calendar, but we don't know what they look like. Suggests from next meeting on that new agents need to come to the meeting they're on the consent calendar for so that the body knows what they look like.
- George Tsai: There are a lot of things on the white board from the past few weeks so please erase things that over with/finished.

Consent Calendar

1. Add Satomi Yokoyama as an agent of Business and Community Committee.
2. Add Deidre Quan to Marketing and Communications.
3. Add Kurt Pham to Campus Facilities Team.
4. Add George Tsai to Campus Center Board.

Adwin Ho moved to approve the consent calendar as presented.

Eden Menon seconded.

Motion to approve the consent calendar as presented was passed by consensus.

Business

5. INFORMATION

November and December 2007, and January 2008 checks for \$500 or greater.

This item is to present the list of checks that were processed by the Student Accounts office in November and December 2007 and January 2008, that were \$500 or greater.

Presenter: Rahela Sami

Time: 15 minutes

Discussion occurred.

6. DISCUSSION/ACTION

Rescinding of Budget Stipulation #31

This item is to request that 2007-2008 DASB Budget Stipulation # 31 (DASB funding for Creative Arts are not to be used for professional soloists and musicians except in the case of the Vocal Jazz and Chorale and Vintage Singers.) be rescinded.

Presenter: Eden Su

Time: 15 minutes

Yujin Yoshimura moved to rescind 2007-2008 DASB Budget Stipulation #31.

Victor Tanzil seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Time limit was reached, chair ended the discussion.

Motion to rescind 2007-2008 DASB Budget Stipulation #31 was passed with 14 yes to 4 no votes.

7. DISCUSSION/ACTION

DASB 2008-2009 Budget – First Vote

This item is to approve the DASB budget for 2008-2009.

Presenter: Eden Su

Adwin Ho moved to approve the DASB 2008-2009 Budget.

Jimmy Chim seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Hilda Soetiono moved for a recess of 30 minutes.

Eden Su seconded

Discussion occurred.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to end the discussion.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion for a recess of 30 minutes was passed by consensus at 7:30pm.

Rahela Sami called the meeting back to order at 8:05pm.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$2000 from Marketing and Communications Committee, Printing.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Discussion occurred

Adwin Ho moved to end the discussion.

Robin seconded.

Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 2 yes to 8 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Kurt Pham moved to amend the amount cut from Marketing and Communications Committee, Printing, from \$2000 to \$1000 and make it a lump sum.

Esha Menon seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end discussion did not pass with 5 yes to 5 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Shoko Ando seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed with 12 yes to 3 no votes.

Motion to amend the amount cut from Marketing and Communications Committee, Printing, from \$2000 to \$1000 and make it a lump sum was passed with 7 yes to 1 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Alex Lin moved to amend the amount cut from Marketing and Communications Committee from \$1000, lump sum, to \$700 from Marketing and Communications Committee, Promotional Items.

There was no second, the motion died.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 7 yes to 7 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Shoko Ando moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$1000 from Marketing and Communications Committee, lump sum, was not passed with 2 yes to 12 no votes.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to cut \$50 from DASB President, Refreshments/Mtg. Meals.

Alex Lin seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$50 from DASB President, Refreshments/Mtg. Meals was passed with 10 yes to 5 no votes.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$200 from Budget Committee as a lump sum.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Jimmy Chim seconded.

Motion to end discussion did not pass with 4 yes to 6 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Esha Menon seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed with 7 yes to 1 no votes.

Motion to cut \$200 from Budget Committee as a lump sum was not passed with 2 yes to 9 no votes.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$250 from DASB Hospitality, Refreshments/Mtg. Meals.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed with 10 yes to 1 no votes.

Motion to cut \$250 from DASB Hospitality, Refreshments/Mtg. Meals, did not pass with 5 yes to 8 no votes.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$2000 from DASB Leadership Training.

Jackie Lee seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Esha Menon moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$2000 from DASB Leadership Training did not pass with 4 yes to 10 no votes.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to allocate DASB Leadership Training funding as \$300 for supplies, \$1,200 for food, and \$1,500 for field trips.

There was no second, the motion died.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to cut \$1,000 from WRC, \$985 from Student Payroll and \$15 from Benefits.

Jessica Liu seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Shoko Ando seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$1,000 from WRC, \$985 from Student Payroll and \$15 from Benefits, did not pass with 1 yes to 8 no votes.

Alex moved to cut \$2000 from Athletics Transportation.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Adwin Ho moved to end the discussion.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Motion to end discussion did not pass with 6 yes to 4 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Minnie Huang seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$2000 from Athletics Transportation did not pass with 4 yes to 8 no votes.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$400 from Athletics Playoffs.

There was no second, the motion died.

Adwin Ho moved to cut \$2000 from ICC.

Jessica Liu seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to amend the total to \$800 from Student Payroll, \$98 from Benefits, \$500 from Tech & Prof. Services, and \$720 Equipment.

There was no second, the motion died.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Hilda Soetiono seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$2000 from ICC did not pass with 6 yes to 5 votes.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$3200 from La Voz, Printing.

Minnie Huang seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Minnie Huang seconded.

Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 6 yes to 6 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Minnie Huang moved to end the discussion.

Jessica Liu seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to \$3200 from La Voz, Printing did not pass with 6 yes to 7 no votes.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$500 from Insider, Printing.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 7 yes to 4 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Esha Menon seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$500 from Insider, Printing, was passed with 8 yes to 3 no votes.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$500 from New Student Orientation.

Adwin Ho Seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Esha Menon moved to end the discussion.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$500 from New Student Orientation did not pass with 1 yes to 9 no votes.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to cut \$150 from DASB Telephone.

Shoko Ando seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Esha Menon seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$150 from DASB Telephone did not pass with 1 yes to 10 no votes.

Alex moved to cut \$1000 from Accounts Office Staff.

There was no second, the motion died.

Alex moved to cut \$1000 from Bad Debt Expense - Student Body Membership.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Adwin Ho moved to end the discussion.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$1000 from Bad Debt Expense - Student Body Membership did not pass with 4 yes to 5 no votes.

Alex moved to cut \$1000 from Copy Machine.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$1000 from Copy Machine did not pass with 1 yes to 4 no votes.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$25,000 from Summer/Fall Special Allocations.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 3 yes to 7 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Alex Lin moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$25,000 from Summer/Fall Special Allocations did not pass with 8 yes to 5 no votes.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$25,000 from Winter/Spring Special Allocations.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Esha Menon seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$25,000 from Winter/Spring Special Allocations was passed with 9 yes to 4 no votes.

Robin Claassen called for a Division of Assembly.

Motion to cut \$25,000 from Winter/Spring Special Allocations did not pass with 9 yes to 5 no votes.

Jackie Lee moved to reconsider the Summer/Fall Special Allocation cut for \$25,000.

Jessica Liu seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to reconsider the Summer/Fall Special Allocation cut for \$25,000 passed with 9 yes to 3 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Shoko Ando moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$25,000 from Summer/Fall Special Allocations was passed with 11 yes to 1 no votes.

Adwin Ho moved to reconsider the Winter/Spring Special Allocations cut for \$25,000.

Eden Su seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Eden Su seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to reconsider the Winter/Spring Special Allocations cut for \$25,000 was passed with 12 yes to 0 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed with 11 yes to 2 no votes.

Motion to cut \$25,000 from Winter/Spring Special Allocations was passed with 10 yes to 3 no votes.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$5,000 from DASB/ICC Student Leadership Conference(s).

Adwin Ho seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Shoko Ando seconded.

Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 4 yes to 5 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed with 7 yes to 2 no votes.

Motion to cut \$5,000 from DASB/ICC Student Leadership Conference(s) did not pass with 5 yes to 7 no votes.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$15,000 from Movie Tickets.

Minnie Huang seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Shoko Ando seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed with 6 yes to 1 no votes.

Motion to cut \$15,000 from Movie Tickets did not pass by consensus.

Adwin Ho moved to cut \$10,000 from Card Office.

Tommy Agustina seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Adwin Ho moved to withdraw his motion.

There was an objection to the withdrawal, motion to withdraw failed.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$10,000 from Card Office did not pass by consensus.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$8,000 from Flea Market.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Victor Tanzil moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$8,000 from Flea Market did not pass with 2 yes to 9 no votes.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$1,000 from Diversity and Events Committee Events.

Shoko Ando seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$1,000 from Diversity and Events Committee Events did not pass by consensus.

Minnie Huang moved to cut \$2,000 DLTP.

Alex Lin seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Minnie Huang seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed with 7 yes to 3 no votes.

Motion to cut \$2,000 from DLTP passed with 8 yes to 3 no votes.

Robin Claassen moved to cut \$10,500 from Honors Program.

There was no second, the motion died.

Minnie Huang moved to cut \$3,000 from Legal Aid.

Alex Lin seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$3,000 from Legal Aid did not pass with 1 yes to 9 no votes.

Adwin Ho moved to cut \$1,700 from MPSP.

Shoko Ando seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Kurt Pham moved to end the discussion.

Robin Claassen seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed with 7 yes to 3 no votes.

Motion to cut \$1,700 from MPSP did not pass by consensus.

Robin Claassen moved to cut \$10,965 from Outreach Program.

There was no second, the motion died.

Adwin Ho moved to cut \$1,000 from Renew.

There was no second, the motion died.

Minnie Huang moved to cut \$5,000 Student Success and Retention Services.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Alex Lin seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$5,000 Student Success and Retention Services did not pass with 2 yes to 9 no votes.

Alex Lin moved to cut \$5,000 from Tutorial and Academic Skills Center.

There was no second, the motion died.

Robin Claassen moved to cut \$1,200 from Band, technical services.

Minnie Huang seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Robin Claassen moved to amend the amount cut from Band, technical services, from \$1,200 to \$600.

Yujin seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Adwin Ho seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the amount from cut from Band, technical services, \$1,200 to \$600 was passed by consensus.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Minnie Huang seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed with 6 yes to 2 no votes.

Motion to cut \$600 from Band, technical services did not pass with 1 yes to 6 no votes.

Robin Claassen moved to cut \$1,000 from Jazz Ensemble Performance, technical services. There was no second, the motion died.

Robin Claassen moved to cut \$1,750 from Orchestra. There was no second, the motion died.

Minnie Huang moved to cut \$1,000 from Vocal Jazz Performance and Recording.

Kurt Pham seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Kurt Pham seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$1,000 from Vocal Jazz Performance and Recording did not pass with 3 yes to 7 no votes.

Minnie Huang moved to cut \$700 from APALI.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to amend the amount cut from APALI from \$700 to \$1,100.

Eden Su seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Esha Menon seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the amount cut from APALI from \$700 to \$1,100 did not pass with 3 yes with 7 no votes.

Discussion occurred.

Eden Su moved to end the discussion.

Esha Menon seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to cut \$700 from APALI did not pass with 6 yes to 5 no votes.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to reconsider the APALI cut for \$700.

Minnie Huang seconded.

Motion to reconsider the APALI cut for \$700 did not pass with 5 yes to 6 no votes.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to cut \$5,000 from Library.
Adwin Ho seconded.
Discussion occurred.
Jackie Lee moved to end the discussion.
Stephy He seconded.
Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.
Motion to cut \$5,000 from Library did not pass with 2 yes to 5 no votes.

Stephy He moved for a 5 minute recess.
Adwin Ho seconded.
Discussion occurred.
Adwin Ho moved to end discussion.
Jackie Lee seconded.
Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.
Motion for a 5 minute recess was pass by consensus at 10:54pm.

Meeting was called back to order at 10:59pm

Stephy He moved to continue the meeting on Monday, February 18, 2008.
Robin Claassen seconded.
Discussion occurred.
Adwin Ho moved to end the discussion.
Kurt Pham seconded.
Motion to end the discussion did not pass with 4 yes to 4 no votes.
Discussion occurred.
Stephy He moved to withdraw her motion.
There was an objection, motion was not withdrawn.
Discussion occurred.
Alex Lin moved to end the discussion.
Shoko Ando seconded.
Motion to end the discussion was passed with 7 yes to 3 no votes.
Motion to continue the meeting on Monday, February 18, 2008 did not pass with 1 yes to 8 no votes.

Informational Reports

Information reports did not occur

Announcements

Announcements did not occur.

Introduction/Approval of Prospective Senators/Junior Senators

Introduction/Approval of prospective senators/junior senators did not occur.

Appreciations

Appreciations did not occur.

Adjournment

Rahela Sami adjourned the meeting at 11:10pm.

Submitted by

Jessica Dunlap

DASB Secretary

Approved Wednesday, February 20, 2008